The City of

SAN DIEGO)

Transportation & Storm Water Department
Transportation Engineering Operations Division

March 26, 2019 SN 40300094177

Mr. Robert Goldyn
3985 Wabaska Drive #19
San Diego, CA 92107

Dear Mr. Goldyn:

This is regarding a proposal to install 2-hour time limit parking on the east side of Voltaire
Street between 4222 Voltaire Street and 4234 Voltaire Street. We have a received a petition in
support from the businesses representing the majority of the frontage along the subject
portion of the street.

The purpose of time limit parking is to generate parking turnover that will benefit the
business’s needs. Based on the parking duration study performed on this segment, time
limit parking has been determined to be appropriate on this segment of Voltaire Street.

It is our practice to seek input from community planning groups prior to making a final
decision on the installation of time limit parking zones. Enclosed is a sketch of the location
showing the proposed 2-hour time limit parking zone. If you have any further questions
regarding above issue, please contact Oscar Cortes at (619) 533-3716.

Sincerely,

7

Oscar Cortes
Associate Traffic Engineer

OC:sg

o Brad Herrin — Traffic & Transportation Subcommittee — Chair; Peninsula Community
Planning Board

Enclosure

8050 Othello Avenue, MS 608 T (619) 533-3126
San Diego, CA92111 sandiego.gov
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